

148939

1990



A Statistical Summary of Crimes Reported on the Campuses of all Tennessee Institutions of Higher Education

CRIME ON CAMPUS

Annual Report 1990

148939

U.S. Department of Justice National Institute of Justice

This document has been reproduced exactly as received from the person or organization originating it. Points of view or opinions stated in this document are those of the authors and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the National Institute of Justice.

Permission to reproduce this copyrighted material has been granted by

granted by
Tennessee Bureau of

Investigations

to the National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS).

Further reproduction outside of the NCJRS system requires permission of the copyright owner.

Report Date: January, 1991

Compiled by:

Tennessee Bureau of Investigation Tennessee Crime Information Center

Project Coordinator:

Michael D. Leach



TENNESSEE BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION P.O. BOX 100940 NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37224-0940 (615) 741-0430

In 1989, the General Assembly of the State of Tennessee enacted the "College and University Security Information Act" (Public Chapter No. 317). Pursuant to the provisions of this Act, this is the second annual report published by the Tennessee Bureau of Investigation in consort with all institutions of higher education which participate in the reporting program.

This report portrays the nature, volume and extent of crime occurring on the campuses and housing of Tennessee colleges and universities for the calendar year 1990. Care should be taken in comparing the statistics included herein against those reported for 1989. The statistics reported in 1989 represent data collected for the months of August through December, whereas statistics contained herein represent data collected for the entire twelve months of 1990.

The threats brought on society through criminal activity cannot be addressed solely by law enforcement agencies; concerted efforts from every law-abiding citizen are required as well. This report will hopefully assist law enforcement, institution administrations, and government officials in adjusting their efforts in the fight against crime, as well as create an awareness within the general public that crime does exist as a threat to our communities, requiring attention from every segment of society.

Recognition is given to all institutions of higher education which consistently support this reporting program and to all individuals in government who consistently support a unified crime reporting program for Tennessee. The Bureau urges all Tennesseans to continue to cooperate in reporting crime and in applying effective crime prevention strategies.

A O

John W. Carney

Director

Table of Contents

	rangan kanangan di kacamatan di Kabupatèn Kabupatèn Kabupatèn Kabupatèn Kabupatèn Kabupatèn Kabupatèn Kabupatè Kabupatèn Kabupatèn	age
I.	INTRODUCTION	1
	The Program	1
	Sample Reporting Form	3
	Classification of Offenses	5
	A. Part I Offenses	5
•	B. Part II Offenses	7
	Calculation of Rates	13
	A. Crime Rate	13
	B. Clearance Rate	13
II.	INSTITUTION SUMMARY REPORTS	15
	Aquinas Junior College	17
	Austin Peay State University	18
	Belmont College	19
	Bethel College	20
	Bryan College	21
	Carson-Newman College	22
	Chattanooga State Technical Community College	23
	Christian Brothers College	24
	Cleveland State Community College	25
	Columbia State Community College	26
	Cumberland University	27
	David Lipscomb University	28
	Dyersburg State Community College	29
	East Tennessee State University	30
	Fisk University	31

Table of Contents (cont.)

	Page	
Freed-Hardeman College	. 32	2
Free-Will Baptist College	. 33	3
Hiwassee College	. 34	4
Jackson State Community College		
John A. Gupton College	. 36	5
Johnson Bible College	. 37	7
King College	. 38	3
Knoxville College	. 39	9
Knoxville College Morristown	. 40)
Lambuth College	. 41	1
Lane College	. 42	2
Lee College	. 43	3
Lemoyne-Owen College	. 44	4
Lincoln Memorial University	. 45	5
Martin Methodist College	. 46	5
Maryville College	. 4	7
Meharry Medical College	. 48	3
Memphis College of Art	. 49	Э
Memphis State University	. 50	C
Middle Tennessee State University	. 5	1
Milligan College	. 52	2
Motlow State Community College	. 53	3
Nashville State Technical Institute	. 54	1
Northeast State Technical Community College	. 55	5
Pellissippi State Technical Community College	. 58	õ

Table of Contents (cont.)

	Page
Rhodes College	. 57
Roane State Community College	. 58
Shelby State Community College	. 59
Southern College of Optometry	. 60
Southern College of Seventh Day Adventists	. 61
State Technical Institute at Memphis	. 62
Tennessee State University	. 63
Tennessee Technological University	. 64
Tennessee Temple University	. 65
Tennessee Wesleyan College	. 66
Tomlinson College	. 67
Trevecca Nazarene College	. 68
Tusculum College	. 69
Union University	. 70
University of Tennessee Chattanooga	. 71
University of Tennessee Knoxville	. 72
University of Tennessee Martin	. 73
University of Tennessee Memphis	. 74
University of Tennessee Space Institute	. 75
University of the South	. 76
Vanderbilt University	. 77
Volunteer State Community College	. 78
Walters State Community College	. 79

I. INTRODUCTION

The Program

The "Crime On Campus" reporting program is operated pursuant to the requirements of the "College and University Security Information Act," (Public Chapter No. 317) enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Tennessee, effective July 1, 1989. The Act requires each institution of higher education to report to the Tennessee Bureau of Investigation data relating to crimes occurring on the campus and student housing. The Bureau is required to prescribe the reporting form and format for the collection of such data and to publish an annual report of the results of such data submissions from each institution.

The primary objective of the reporting program is to inform the Governor, the State and Local Government Committees, the Education Committees of the Tennessee House of Representatives and Senate, the General Assembly, other governmental officials, and the public as to the nature and extent of crime on the campuses of Tennessee's institutions of higher education. Such a report will also provide law enforcement administrators with criminal statistics for administrative and operational purposes.

In the sections which follow, a sample reporting form is provided, followed by an explanation of each offense category which has been quantified either in Part I or Part II classifications. This report form is the instrument used to report crime statistics, on a monthly basis, to the Bureau. Finally, a report is provided which summarizes the crime statistics which have been reported by each institution. The reporting period for these statistics include the twelve months of 1990. The final report summarizes the information provided from the monthly report forms for the columns labeled "Actual Offenses (Col. 4)," "Offenses Cleared (Col. 5)," and "Clearances Involving Only Persons Under 18 Years Of Age (Col. 6)." From these data, a crime rate and clearance rate has been calculated for each offense in both Part I and Part II categories. An explanation of the rate calculations is provided in the sections which follow.

		•										
1	2. Offenses Reported or Known to Police	3 Uniounted.	4 Number of actual offenses (Column 2 Minus Column 3) Include	3 Total effenses cleared	6 Rucker o	. :1	'					
Pert (1 Ortenses	Clurinde S : Unfounted and Strompts;	Banuless compleints	Column 3) Include Attempts	e sceptional means includes Col 6)	miy persons 18 years of	under . I						
# ARSON *. PORGERY and COUNTERFEITING				-								
IC. PRAUD				<u> </u>		!]						
11 EMERGE PROPERTY Buying . Focusing Passessing				·								
Necessing Passesume	:	·										
16 WEAPONS.Garryons,Possess .etr.				<u> </u>								
115. PROSTITION AND COMMERCIALIZED VICE				İi								
"14 SIX OFFFRIS (Dicast Fortible Rope and Prostitution)					_							
17 DRUG ABUST VIOLATIONS Sele/Hennifecturing TOTAL:	!											
A Cutum or focutes and their dorivetives/Merchine. t Carains, Cadeins;								•				
3 Mari Ivens C. Synthetic Narcation-]						
C. Synthetic Nercotice- Manufactured Nercotics which can come thus drug dediction (Demoral Nathedorpe:										, ,		
D. Ciber-Dengerous pon- Quicotic Drups (BerDiturates, Bensedrins)		1	Form									
18 DR.O 28UTE VIOLATIONS Powerwith TOTAL	<u> </u>		orting.			!						
A. Opium or Cucking and their derivatives/Morphine		Tale Re		 		il						
Cocasne, Codesne,		Sample Ref		<u> </u>		_						
C. Synthetic Marcotics Teamfectured Marcotics Which can gave town		·	<u> </u>									
drug addiction (Desergi, Rethadones)	!		· ·									
D. Other-Dengerous Sen- Marcatte Drugs (Barbitumies, Densering) (1). GAMELING TOTAL												
A. Reckmoking Olorgon and Sport Beek)					and the state of the second							
3 Numbers and Lottery												1
C. All Other Sambling 20. OFFICIES AGAINST FAMILY AND CRILLINGS												- 1
CHILDREN 21. CRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE												1
22. LIQUOR LAVE			2000000		PATEURAL		WINIDOM OF		ATE CHAPTER NO	317. ON BEL		
			********		this rep	EA DOSES DE	Pa commission for "Colled	e and Univers	ed. or a conthir	posts to the		
23. DECREPARTS 24. DISORDERLY conduct					known an this rep address	of pited as			ist Chapter No isty Security Info ed. or a conthly cutigation	posts ic the		,
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARSANCY		T			known an this rep address	polen Direct storic				mation act; begin ic the		1
34. DISORDERLY CONNET 25. VASSANCY 26. ALL OPERS OFFICERS (Dreet Traffic)					known an		Tennesses (Tennesses (Maxhvil AT	Buresu of Inv Crise Informa O. BOX 10094 10. TH 37224 IN. UCR Becti	estigation Liss, Center C - 3040			
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFENERS (Direct Vesics) 27. RESPICION				1.	1	2 Offen Besorted Co	Tennesses Funimess Fu	Buresu of Inv Crise Informa O. BOX 10094 10. TH 37224 IN. UCR Becti	estigation Liss, Center C - 3040		; 6 Mash rad clears r invisi ans lont per, J	PC00
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARSANCY 24. ALL GROUP OFFICERS (Direct Traffic) 27. RESPICION			[. Fart Offers	1	2 0//00	Tennesses Tennesses P Mezhvil AT eas 3 Known 1 cs s cc	Buresu of Inv Crise Informa O. BOX 10094 10. TH 37224 IN. UCR Becti	estigation Liss, Center C - 3040		rad 6 Mumb rad clears r lows cans only sero	PC00
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFENERS (Direct Vesics) 27. RESPICION				Part 1 Offene CRIMINAL MCMICIDE A. Murder and menne	vo	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses Tennesses P Mezhvil AT eas 3 Known 1 cs s cc	Buresu of Inv Crise Informa O. BOX 10094 10. TH 37224 IN. UCR Becti	estigation Liss, Center C - 3040		rad 6 Mumb rad clears r lawsi sans lonty sepa bl 16 years	PC00
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFENERS (Direct Vesics) 27. RESPICION				Fart 1 Offener	vo	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses Tennesses P Mezhvil AT eas 3 Known 1 cs s cc	Buresu of Inv Crise Informa O. BOX 10094 10. TH 37224 IN. UCR Becti	estigation tion, Center G - 2040 en 4. Murber of ercuel offenses (Celum 3: Includ Lattensts		7 pd 6 Mumb clears F 1 mm	PC00
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFENERS (Direct Vesics) 27. RESPICION				Part I Offeser CRIMINAL HOMICIDE A Burder and menor B Manalaughter by it PORCIBLE RAPE A. Dape by Ferru	sligent hos.	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses Tennesses P Mezhvil AT eas 3 Known 1 cs s cc	Buresu of Inv Crise Informa O. BOX 10094 10. TH 37224 IN. UCR Becti	estigation tion, Center G - 2040 en 4. Murber of ercuel offenses (Celum 3: Includ Lattensts		rod Chap Chap rana only rang hi Tang	PC00
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFENERS (Direct Vesics) 27. RESPICION				. Fart 1 Offered CRIMINAL HOMICION A Marder and mennet B. Monslaughter are I. FORCIALE RAPE A. Dare by Ferre D. Alterni to countinger Bare	eligent hos. PPE (ligence TUTAL L fercible	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses Tennesses P Mezhvil AT eas 3 Known 1 cs s cc	Buresu of Inv Crise Informa O. BOX 10094 10. TH 37224 IN. UCR Becti	estigation tion, Center G - 2040 en 4. Murber of ercuel offenses (Celum 3: Includ Lattensts		rod 6 Mumb Clear r reans only revul ht 18 years	PC00
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFENERS (Direct Vesics) 27. RESPICION				. Fart 1 Offered CRIMINAL HOMICION A Marder and mechan B Manaleughter av 1 . FORCIALE RAPE A. Dake by Ferrus B. Althemot to combile	sligent hos.	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses Tennesses P Mezhvil AT eas 3 Known 1 cs s cc	Buresu of Inv Crise Informa O. BOX 10094 10. TH 37224 IN. UCR Becti	estigation tion, Center G - 2040 en 4. Murber of ercuel offenses (Celum 3: Includ Lattensts		red 6 Man Charry raha 6 more reveal 1 % years	PC00
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFENERS (Direct Vesics) 27. RESPICION				. Fart I Offered CRIMINAL MONICIDE A. Morder and member B. Manalauguter av. I. POSCIBLE RAFE A. Dane by Ferre B. Attempt to commit Rape . ROBERTY	eligent homomorphise need to the terminal termin	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses Tennesses P Mezhvil AT eas 3 Known 1 cs s cc	Buresu of Inv Crise Informa O. BOX 10094 10. TH 37224 IN. UCR Becti	estigation tion, Center G - 2040 en 4. Murber of ercuel offenses (Celum 3: Includ Lattensts		red 6 Manb or 1993 cana entrepro	PC00
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFENERS (Direct Vesics) 27. RESPICION				Part 1 Offense CRIMINAL MONICION A Burder and manner B Manslaugnter av I. PostillE RAPE D. ALEGE to cush Rape T. Roser A Firearm S, Roife or cutting C Other damagrages	stirent hos. 1072L 1072L 1072L 1081reent	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses (Tennes	Buregu of invitage information (C. BAX 1904-1904) 10. BAX 1904-1904 estigation tips, Center 2 340 en 4 Musber of arcual Offenses 1 (Column 2 sexual Column 2 sexual attempts	5 Total offermer (lea) by errest of acceptions (link) house Col	red clears related to the red clears related to the red clears related to the red clear related	PC00	
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFENERS (Direct Vesics) 27. RESPICION			15. L.	. Fart I Offense . CRIMINAL MONICION . Murder and manner B. Mansleugnter by it FORCIBLE RAFE A. Days by Ferre B. Attent to custal Rape Lape to Custal Rape Lape Color despense Color despense Lape are (Manda Lape are (Man	stirent hos. 1072L 1072L 1072L 1081reent	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses (Tennes	Buregu of invitage information (C. BAX 1904-1904) 10. BAX 1904-1904 estigation tips, Center 2 340 en 4 Musber of arcual Offenses 1 (Column 2 sexual Column 2 sexual attempts	5 Total offermer (lea) by errest of acceptions (link) house Col	red clears related to the red clears related to the red clears related to the red clear related	PC00	
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION			15. L.	Fart 1 Offense GRIFINAL MORICION A Murder and menore B Manajaugnier bri - PoecillE RAFE A base by Ferre D Aliest to consil Reset to consil Firster Firster C Other designed D Strong are (Mande	TOTAL Instrument mergan instrument mergan instrument mergan instrument mergan instrument	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses (Tennes	Buregu of invitage information (C. BAX 1904-1904) 10. BAX 1904-1904 estigation tips, Center 2 340 en 4 Musber of arcual Offenses 1 (Column 2 sexual Column 2 sexual attempts	5 Total offermer (lea) by errest of acceptions (link) house Col	red clears related to the red clears related to the red clears related to the red clear related	PC00	
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION			15. L.	Fart 1 Offense CRIMINAL MORICION A Morder on menore B Manisupster by I. POSCIBLE RAFE A Dake by Ferre D Alleget to commit A Ferner J. Morder to cutting C Other dangerant D Strong arm (Manda ASSAULT A Firearm D Manie or cutting E Maie or cutting C Other Sangerant C Other Sangerant	aligent home more than a second to the control of t	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses (Tennes	Buregu of invitage information (C. BAX 1904-1904) 10. BAX 1904-1904 estigation tips, Center 2 340 en 4 Musber of arcual Offenses 1 (Column 2 sexual Column 2 sexual attempts	5 Total offermer (lea) by errest of acceptions (link) house Col	clary	PC00	
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION			15. L.	. Fart I Offense . CRIMINAL MONICION . Murder and mennes B. Manslementer by it FORCIBLE RAFE A. Days by Ferre B. Attent to commit Rape J. Attent to commit Rape J. Rolfe or Cuting C. Other desperade to D. Strong arm (Manda ASSAUT A. Firearm J. Faife or cuting E. Faife or cuting C. Other desperade to C. Strong arm (Manda C. Staff or cuting C. Other desperade D. Faife or cuting C. Other desperade D. Panda, Fieta Fast.	re ligent hos. Per i ye ne TOTAL Instrument mespon Instrument mespon And the stell Instrument mespon And the stell Instrument mespon And the stell Instrument mespon Att	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses (Tennes	Buregu of invitage information (C. BAX 1904-1904) 10. BAX 1904-1904 estigation tion, Center G - 2040 en 4. Murber of ercuel offenses (Celum 3: Includ Lattensts	5 Total offermer (lea) by errest of acceptions (link) house Col	clary	PC00	
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION			[(5.1.123.4	Part 1 Offense CRIMINAL POXICION A Surfar and menors B Manisements or 1 PORCISE RAFE A Daps by Ferre D. Attact to consist A Firmare S, Enife or cutions C Other despared D Street are (Hands A Firmare E Valle or cution C Other despared D Street are (Hands A Firmare E Valle or cution C Other despared C Other fangerous D Mands First Fast C Other sangerous D Mands First Fast C Other sangerous L Other sangerous	re at years how the state of th	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses (Tennes	Buregu of invitage information (C. BAX 1904-1904) 10. BAX 1904-1904 estigation tips, Center 2 340 en 4 Musber of arcual Offenses 1 (Column 2 sexual Column 2 sexual attempts	5 Total offermer (lea) by errest of acceptions (link) house Col	clary	PC00	
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION			[(5.1.123.4	. Fart I Offense . CRIMINAL MONICION . Murder and menore B Manisupster br I. FORCIBLE RAFE A. Dase by Ferre D. Attent to escali Rain J. Rosie or cution J. Rosie or cution D. Strong arm (Manda L ASSALT A. Firearm D. Maile or cutting C. Other desperant D. Strong arm (Manda L ASSALT A. Firearm C. Other desperant C. Oth	re eligent hom merinence TUTAL t forcible TUTAL t forcible strace toral merinence merinence roral merinence merinenc	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses (Tennes	Buregu of invitage information (C. BAX 1904-1904) 10. BAX 1904-1904 estigation tips, Center 2 340 en 4 Musber of arcual Offenses 1 (Column 2 sexual Column 2 sexual attempts	5 Total offermer (lea) by errest of acceptions (link) house Col	clary	PC00	
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION			[(5.1.123.4	Part 1 Offense CRIMINAL PORTITION Bridge and memore B Manufacement or I. Postill RADY L. Postill RADY A Forear S. Rolfe or Cutting C. Other despense L. Postill RADY Bridge or Citing C. Other despense L. Postill RADY L. RADGILSY L. RADGILSY L. RADGILSY L. RADGILSY L. Manuface Latry C. Attended Forcids L. Manuface Latry C. Manuf	TOTAL	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses (Tennes	Buregu of invitage information (C. BAX 1904-1904) 10. BAX 1904-1904 estigation tips, Center 2 340 en 4 Musber of arcual Offenses 1 (Column 2 sexual Column 2 sexual attempts	5 Total offermer (lea) by errest of acceptions (link) house Col	clary	PC00	
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION			[(5.1.123.4	Part 1 Offense CRIMINAL PORTITION Bridge and memore B Manufacementer by Proceedings Committee Co	tivent hom. TOTAL	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses (Tennes	Buregu of invitage information (C. BAX 1904-1904) 10. BAX 1904-1904 estigation tips, Center 2 340 en 4 Musber of arcual Offenses 1 (Column 2 sexual Column 2 sexual attempts	5 Total offermer (lea) by arrest of acceptions (link) before to acception (link) before Col	clary	PC00	
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION			[(5.1.123.4	Part I Offense CEMPHAL MONICION A Murder and menore B Manelementer by I. FORCIBLE RAFE A. Days by Ferre B. Attent to excell Rape B. Attent to excell Rape B. Attent C Other desegreed D. Streeg are (Mande ASSALT A. Firearn B. Kaife or cutting C Other desegreed D Fands, Fista Feet E Other desegreed D Fands, Fista Feet E Other desegreed B. Buddiaty S Manelement S Manelem	tivent hom. TOTAL	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses (Tennes	Buregu of invitage information (C. BAX 1904-1904) 10. BAX 1904-1904 estigation tips, Center 2 340 en 4 Musber of arcual Offenses 1 (Column 2 sexual Column 2 sexual attempts	5 Total offermer (lea) by arrest of acceptions (link) before to acception (link) before Col	clary	PC00	
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION			[(5.1.123.4	Part 1 Offense CRIMINAL PROFICION Bridge and manner B Manslaughter av L Postill RADT L Postill RADT A Days by Ferre D. Attent to commit Rapy A Firearm S. Roife or cutting C. Other dangered to D. Strong arm (Manda ASSAUT B. Firearm D. Manda Firearm S. Maife or cutting C. Other dangered to D. Handa Firearm S. Maife or cutting C. Other dangered to D. Handa Firearm S. Maife or cutting C. Other dangered to D. Handa Firearm S. Maife or cutting C. Other dangered to D. Handa Firearm L Other assaults a R. Maife or cutting C. Other dangered C. Other danger	re reserved to the reserved to	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses Teninesses Section AT Section AT Teninesses T	Buregu of invitage information (C. BAX 1904-1904) 10. BAX 1904-1904 estigation tips, Center 2 340 en 4 Musber of arcual Offenses 1 (Column 2 sexual Column 2 sexual attempts	5 Total offermer (lea) by arrest of acceptions (link) before to acception (link) before Col	clary	PC00	
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION			[(5.1.121.4	Part 1 Offener CHINIAL POSICION A Burder and manner B Manalespater av I. Posicial Rape P. Attack to cushi Rape B. Attack to cushi Rape C Other damperses B. Faries or cutting C Other damperses B. Faries B. Faries C Other damperses C Other damperses C Other damperses C Other damperses L Firear B. Walfe or cutting C Other damperses J. Budilary C Attoorted Forcibi Landor [Except Mater Veloci POTON J. Autos B. Trecks and Buses C. Other Venicles COMPAND TOTAL	re ligent hom. ref i sence TOTAL f forcible TOTAL instrument weepon **Total	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses Teninesses Meathvil AP Meathvil AP Ser Ser Ser Ser Ser Ser Ser Se	Buregu of invitage information (C. BAX 1904-1904) 10. BAX 1904-1904 estigation tips, Center 2 340 en 4 Musber of arcual Offenses 1 (Column 2 sexual Column 2 sexual attempts	5 Total offermer (lea) by arrest of acceptions (link) before to acception (link) before Col	clarys rans Starys PC00		
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION				Part 1 Offener CHINIAL POSICION Bridge Posicion Bridge Posicion Bridge Posicion Bridge Posicion Bridge Posicion Collector Co	re ligent hom. ref i sence TOTAL f forcible TOTAL instrument weepon **Total	2 Offen Resorted or to Post (Included	Tennesses Teninesses Section AT Section AT Teninesses T	Buregu of invitage information (C. BAX 1904-1904) 10. BAX 1904-1904 attention 4. Number of actual of fenses 10. Column 3. Includ attents 10. Attention 3. Includ attents 10. Attention 3. Includ attents 10. Attention 3. Include 3. Include attention 3. In	5 Total offermer (lea) by arrest of acceptions (link) before to acception (link) before Col	charge ch	PC00	
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION				Fart 1 Offense CRIMINAL MORICION A Marda monome B Manglaughter by A Marda more B Manglaughter by A Marda more A Marda more B Manglaughter by A Marda more B Marda more C Other dangerses D Strong are (Manda D ASSAUT A FIFRARM C Other dangerses D Marda or cutting C Other dangerses D Marda more C Other dangerses D Marda Fifter Feet C Other sangerses D Marda Fifter Feet C Other dangerses Lascove Lascove Lascove Lascove Lascove Lascove Lascove C Attonetes Collect Note Collect A Auto B. Treks and Bures C. Other Marticles CORNO TOTAL CORNO TO	ve vi jeent hom, mer ijeence 1073L t forcible 1073L instrument mespon	2 Offen Proorted or Include unfounded attempt	Tennesses Teninesses Section AT Section AT Teninesses T	Semple	PALITYM CALIFORNIA STATE OF ST	5 Total offenses class acceptional as includes Col includ	charge ch	inces
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION				. Fart 1 Offeren . CRIMINAL MONICION . Marder mod menore b Management or a . Poscille RAFE . A Lase by Ferre D. Attent to cushi . Rosett A Firears B. Knife or cutting C. Other desperad I A Sysult I Firears C. White or cutting C. Other desperad D. Streng are illende C. Other desperad C. Other desperad D. Marder C. Other security A Forcisis Entry A Forcisis Entry C. Attended forcis LEMENT (Except Rater Vehicle RESTOR VEHICLE TREET A. Autoe B. Treets and Durer C. Other Yentices CONNEY YENTICE	ve vi jeent hom, mer ijeence 1073L t forcible 1073L instrument mespon	2 Offen Proorted or Include unfounded attempt	Tennesses Teninesses Section AT Section AT Teninesses T	Semple	estigation tion, centur 2 3440 60 4. Number of actual offenses (Column 3) Includ attents (Column 3) Includ attents (Column 3) Includ (C	5 Total offenser class by arrest as lincluses Col lincluses Col was Pringation a page Pringation a page 15 Marian	charge ch	inces
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION				Fart 1 Offense. GRINIAL MORICION. A Marder and menore B Manisupster by: I. FORCIBLE RAFE A base by Ferre B. Alient to consult Book to consult D. Alient to cutting G. Other dangeress I. Agree C. Other angeress D. Marder or cutting C. Other fangeress D. Marter or cutting C. Other fangeress D. Marter or cutting C. Other fangeress D. Marter or cutting C. Other fangeress J. Marter or cutting C. Other fangeress J. Baddiany A forcibis Later C. Attoober forcibi LANCON LANCON B. Trucks and have C. Other Vehicles Collect Vehicl	ve vi usent hom mer in sence TUTAL terreturent meren m	2 Offen Proorted or Include unfounded attempt	Tennesses Teninesses Section AT Section AT Teninesses T	Semple	PALL TIPE CALL TALL TIPE CALL TALL TIPE CALL TOTAL TIP	S Total offereer clear acterional militarians Col linelways Col property Contacts page 12 page	Cleary Canada Silver inces	
24. DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25. VARIABLY 26. ALL OTHER OFFEREN (Diesel Traffic) 27. RUSPICION				Fart 1 Offense CRIMINAL MORICION A Marda monome B Manglaughter by A Marda more B Manglaughter by A Marda more A Marda more B Manglaughter by A Marda more B Marda more C Other dangerses D Strong are (Manda D ASSAUT A FIFRARM C Other dangerses D Marda or cutting C Other dangerses D Marda more C Other dangerses D Marda Fifter Feet C Other sangerses D Marda Fifter Feet C Other dangerses Lascove Lascove Lascove Lascove Lascove Lascove Lascove C Attonetes Collect Note Collect A Auto B. Treks and Bures C. Other Marticles CORNO TOTAL CORNO TO	re itent hom ref tence TOTAL Instrument meson TOTAL Instrument meson TOTAL Instrument meson TOTAL Instrument TOTAL	2 Offen Proorted or Include unfounded attempt	Tennesses Teninesses Section AT Section AT Teninesses T	Semple	PALL TITE (A) THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF	S Total offerent clear offerent clea	Cleary Canada Silver inces	

Classification of Offenses

A. Part I Offenses

1. Criminal Homicide

- a. Murder and Nonnegligent Manslaughter -- The willful (nonnegligent) killing of one human being by another.
- b. Manslaughter by negligence -- The killing of another person through gross negligence.

2. Forcible Rape

- a. Rape by Force -- The carnal knowledge of a female forcibly and against her will.
- b. Attempt to Commit Forcible Rape -- All attempts to commit rape.

3. Robbery

The taking or attempting to take anything of value from the care, custody, or control of a person or persons by force or threat of force or violence and/or by putting the victim in fear.

- a. Firearm -- Any firearm used as a weapon or employed as a means of force to threaten the victim or put the victim in fear.
- b. Knife or Cutting Instrument -- Any knife, broken bottle, razor, ice pick, or other cutting or stabbing instrument employed as a weapon or as a means of force to threaten the victim or put the victim in fear.
- c. Other Dangerous Weapon -- Any club, acid, explosive, brass knuckles, or other dangerous weapon is employed or its use is threaten.
- d. Strong-Arm Hands, Fists, Feet, etc. -- Muggings and similar offenses where no weapon is used, but strong-arm tactics (limited to the use of personal weapons such as hands, arms, feet, fists, teeth, etc.) are employed of their use is threatened to deprive the victim of possessions.

4. Assault

An unlawful attack by one person upon another.

- a. Firearm -- All assaults wherein a firearm of any type is used or its use is threatened. (revolvers, automatic pistols, shotguns, rifles, etc.)
- b. Knife or Cutting Instrument -- Weapons such as knives, razors, hatchets, axes, cleavers, scissors, glass, broken bottles, ice picks, etc., used as cutting or stabbing objects or their use is threatened.
- c. Other Dangerous Weapons -- Any object used as a weapon which does or could result in serious injury. (clubs, bricks, jack handles, tire irons, bottles, or other blunt instruments used to club or beat victims. Also included in this category attacks by explosives, acid, lye, poison, scalding water, burning, etc.)
- d. Hands, Fists, Feet, etc., Aggravated Injury -Attacks by use of personal weapons such as hands,
 fists, feet, etc., which result in serious or
 aggravated injury. The assault will be aggravated
 if the personal injury is serious, e.g., broken
 bones, internal injuries, or where stitches are
 required.
- e. Other Assaults, Simple, Not Aggravated -- All assaults which do not involve the use of a firearm, knife, cutting instrument, or other dangerous weapon and which there are no serious or aggravated injuries to the victims.

5. Burglary

The unlawful entry of a structure to commit a felony or a theft.

- a. Forcible Entry -- All offenses where force of any kind is used to unlawfully enter a structure for the purpose of committing a theft or felony. This act includes entry by use of tools; breaking windows; forcing windows, doors, transoms, or ventilators; cutting screens, walls, or roofs; and where known, the use of master keys, picks, unauthorized keys, celluloid, or other devices which leave no outward mark but are used to force a lock. Burglary by concealment inside a building followed by an exiting of the structure is included in this category.
- b. Unlawful Entry-No Force -- Burglary situations which involves no force and is achieved by use of an unlocked door or window.

c. Attempted Forcible Entry -- Situations where a forcible entry is attempted.

6. Larceny

The unlawful taking, carrying, leading, or riding away of property from the possession or constructive possession of another.

7. Motor Vehicle Theft

The theft or attempted theft of a motor vehicle.

- a. Autos -- The theft of all sedans, stationwagons, coupes, convertibles, and other similar motor vehicles which serve the primary purpose of transporting people from one place to another.
- b. Trucks and Buses -- Theft of those vehicles specifically designed to transport people on a commercial basis and to transport cargo.
- c. Other Vehicles -- Theft of all other motor vehicles limited by the UCR definition, such as snowmobiles, motorcycles, motor scooters, trailbikes, mopeds, golf carts, etc.

B. Part II Offenses

8. Arson

Any willful or malicious burning or attempt to burn, with or without intent to defraud, a dwelling house, public building, motor vehicle or aircraft, personal property of another; etc.

9. Forgery and Counterfeiting

All offenses dealing with the making, altering, uttering, or possessing, with intent to defraud, anything false in the semblance of that which is true.

10. Fraud

Fraudulent conversion and obtaining money or property by false pretense.

11. Embezzlement

Misappropriation or misapplication of money or property entrusted to one's care, custody, or control.

12. Stolen Property; Buying, Receiving, Possessing

Buying, receiving, and possessing stolen property, as well as all attempts to commit any of these offenses.

13. Vandalism

The willful or malicious destruction, injury, disfigurement, or defacement of any public or private property, real or personal, without consent of the owner or person having custody or control by cutting, tearing, breaking, marking, painting, drawing, covering with filth, or any other such means as may be specified by local law. This offense covers a wide range of malicious behavior directed at property.

14. Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, etc.

Weapon offenses, regulatory in nature, such as:

Manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; Carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; Using, manufacturing, etc., silencers; Furnishing deadly weapons to minors; Aliens possessing deadly weapons; and All attempts to commit any of the above.

15. Prostitution and Commercialized Vice

Sex offenses of a commercialized nature, such as:

Prostitution; Keeping a bawdy house, disorderly house, or house of ill flame; Pandering, procuring, transporting, or detaining women for immoral purposes, etc.; and All attempts to commit any of the above.

16. Sex Offenses

(Except forcible rape, prostitution, and commercialized vice.) Included are offenses against chastity, common decency, morals, and the like, such as:

Adultery and fornication,
Buggery,
Incest,
Indecent exposure,
Indecent liberties,
Seduction,
Sodomy or crime against nature,
Statutory rape (no force), and
All attempts to commit any of the above.

17. & 18. Drug Abuse Violations

Drug abuse violations data is reported on the basis of the narcotics used. Included are all arrests for violations of state and local laws, specifically those relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. Violation arrests are categorized based on drug types with differentiation being made between Sale/Manufacturing and Possession. Drug categories are as follows:

- a. Opium or cocaine and their derivations (morphine, heroin, codeine)
- b. Marijuana
- c. Synthetic narcotics -- manufactured narcotics which can cause true drug addiction (demerol, methadones)
- d. Dangerous nonnarcotic drugs (barbiturates, benzedrine)

19. Gambling

Promoting, permitting, or engaging in illegal gambling. To provide a more refined collection of gambling arrests, the following breakdown is used.

- a. Bookmaking (horse and sport book)
- b. Numbers and lottery
- c. All other

20. Offenses Against the Family and Children

Nonsupport and neglect or abuse of family and children, such as:

Desertion, abandonment, or nonsupport of spouse or child.

Neglect or abuse of spouse or child. (if injury is serious, score as aggravated assault)
Nonpayment of alimony.

All attempts to commit any of the above.

21. Driving Under the Influence

Driving or operating any vehicle or common carrier while drunk or under the influence of liquor or narcotics.

22. Liquor Laws

All liquor law violations, with the exception of "drunkenness" (offense 23) and "Driving Under the Influence" (offense 21).

23. Drunkenness

Drunkenness or intoxication with the exception of "Driving Under the Influence" (offense 21).

24. Disorderly Conduct

All charges of committing a breach of the peace, such as:

Affray;
Unlawful assembly;
Disturbing the peace;
Disturbing meetings;
Disorderly conduct in state institutions, at court, at fairs, on trains or public conveyances, etc.;
Blasphemy, profanity, and obscene language;
Desecrating the flag;
Refusing to assist an officer; and
All attempts to commit any of the above.

25. Vagrancy

Persons prosecuted on the charge of being a "suspicious character or person, etc.", such as:

Vagrancy, Begging, Loitering (persons 18 and over), and Vagabondage.

26. All Other Offenses

Included in this class is every other state or local offense (except traffic violations) not included in offenses 1 through 25, such as:

Admitting minors to improper places;
Abduction and compelling to marry;
Bigamy and polygamy;
Blackmail and extortion;
Bribery;
Combination in restraint of trade; trusts, monopolies;
Contempt of court;
Criminal anarchism;
Criminal syndicalism;
Discrimination, unfair competition;
Kidnaping;

Marriage within prohibited degrees; Offenses contributing to juvenile delinquency (except as provided for in offenses 1-25), such as employment of children in immoral vocations or practices, admitting minors to improper places, etc. Perjury and subornation of perjury; Possession , repair, manufacture, etc., of burglar's Possession of drug paraphernalia; Possession or sale of obscene literature, pictures, Public nuisances; Riot and rout; Trespass; Unlawfully bringing weapons into prisons or hospitals; Unlawfully bringing drugs or liquor into state prisons, hospitals, etc.; furnishing to convicts; Unlawful disinterment of tho dead and violation of sepulture: Unlawful use, possession, etc., of explosives.

Violations of state regulatory laws and municipal ordinances (this does not include those offenses or regulations which belong in the above classes); Violation of quarantine; All offenses not otherwise classified; and All attempts to commit any of the above.

Calculation of Rates

A. Crime Rate

Campus population data is tabulated, as shown on the individual institution summaries which follow, based on the 1990 Fall term campus population. Such population data takes into account all full time equivalent (FTE) undergraduate and graduate student population, staff personnel, faculty personnel, and security personnel. The rate is calculated per offense category by computing the number of offenses per 1,000 persons included in the campus population, and is computed using the following formula:

B. Percent Cleared

The percentage of offenses which were cleared is the ratio of "Offenses Cleared" to "Actual Offenses Reported," expressed as a percentage, and is computed using the following formula:

II. INSTITUTION SUMMARY REPORTS

Follows are individual summary reports for each institution of higher education which reported the required data to TBI. Each report summarizes data reported for the period January through December, 1990. These final reports reflect the campus population data, based on Fall Term 1990, as well as summarize the information provided from the monthly report forms submitted from each institution for the form columns labeled "Actual Offenses," "Offenses Cleared," and "Clearances Involving Only Persons Under 18 Years Of Age." The cumulative total from the monthly reports was used to calculate a crime rate and clearance rate for each offense in both Part I and Part II categories. Section I provides an explanation if how the rate columns were calculated.

Aquinas Junior College

Nashville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	70	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0	-	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	_	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	- ,	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Assault	0	0.0	0		0
Burglary	5 .	11.2	0	0.0	0
Larceny	2	4.5	. 0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	-	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	•	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	-	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	-	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0		0
Vandalism	0	0.0	0	-	0
Weapons	0	0.0	, 0	_	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	· · · · · ·	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0		0
Gambling	O , ,	0.0	0		0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	0	0.0	0		0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0		0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0		0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0		, 0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0		0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	399
FTE Graduate Students	•	0
Staff Personnel	:	12
Faculty Personnel	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	36
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	0
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	•	0

Total: 447

Austin Peay State University Clarksville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	Ö	_	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	<u> </u>	0
Robbery	. 1	0.2	0	0.0	0
Assault	7	1.3	5	71.4	0
Burglary	16	3.0	1	6.3	0
Larceny	66	12.5	3	4.5	3
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	-	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	· —	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	m-	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Embezzlement	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	. 0		0
Vandalism	20	3.8	3	15.0	1
Weapons	3	0.6	3	100.0	1
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	4	0.8	2	50.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	1 .	0.2	1	100.0	0
Drugs (Possession)	3	0.6	3	100.0	O
Gambling	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	- .	, O
DUI	2	0.4	2	100.0	0
Liquor Laws	1	0.2	1	100.0	1
Drunkenness	2	0.4	1	50.0	, O
Disorderly Conduct	1	0.2	1	100.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	16	3.0	11	68.8	1

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	4,480
FTE Graduate Students	:	194
Staff Personnel	:	370
Faculty Personnel	* :	228
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	8
Security Personnel (Commissioned)		4

Total: 5,284

Belmont College

Nashville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	70	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	Ó		0
Rape	0	0.0	0		0
Robbery	· O	0.0	0	. - '	0
Assault	2	0.6	1	50.0	0
Burglary	22	6.7	1	4.5	0
Larceny	35	10.6	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	_	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0		0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	- .	O
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	. –	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	4	1.2	ο .	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	- .	O
Sex Offenses	1	0.3	0	0.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	, O	0.0	0	_	O
Drugs (Possession)	4	1.2	1	25.0	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0		0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	. —	.
DUI	0	0.0	0	-	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	_	O __
Drunkenness	0	0.0	. 0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	_	0.0	0	_	0
Vagrancy	0,	0.0	. 0	-	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	2,615
FTE Graduate Students	:	198
Staff Personnel	:	207
Faculty Personnel	:	265
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	10
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

Total : 3,295

Bethel College

McKenzie

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	70	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0	. -	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	0	0.0	0	-	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	-	0
Assault	2	3.4	2	100.0	0
Burglary	11	18.9	2	18.2	1
Larceny	6	10.3	1	16.7	0
Vehicle Theft	1	1.7	0	0.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	O	·	0 ,
Forgery	1	1.7	1	100.0	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	- ,	0
Embezzlement	O -	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	· —	0
Vandalism	3	5.2	1	33.3	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0		0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0 -	· -	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
DUI	0	0.0	0	-	, · · · · · O
Liquor Laws	1	1.7	1	100.0	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	. 2 .	3.4	2	100.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	-	O
All Other Offenses	1	1.7	1	100.0	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

Total:

581

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	429
FTE Graduate Students	:	60
Staff Personnel	:	45
Faculty Personnel	:	45
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)		2
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

Bryan College

Dayton

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	Ö	0.0	Ō	_	Ö
Rape	0	0.0	Ō	· . <u>-</u> ·	0
Robbery	. 0	0.0	0	· —	Ō
Assault	0	0.0	0	_	Ö
Burglary	0	0.0	0	_	0
Larceny	Ö	0.0	0	-	O
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	_	0
Arson	1	2.0	0	0.0	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	-	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		O
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	-	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	0	0.0	0	_	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	- ,	O
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	•	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	Ο
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	_	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	. 0	-	0
Gambling	0 , 1	0.0	. O	- .	. O
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	-	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	. 0	-	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	. 0	· -	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vagrancy	0 ,	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	407
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	56
Faculty Personnel	:	32
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	12
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	. 0

Total : 507

Carson-Newman College Jefferson City

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	, •	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0	_	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	O		0
Rape	0	0.0	0	, . .	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	-	0
Assault	2	0.8	0	0.0	0
Burglary	27	10.2	15	55.6	0
Larceny	12	4.5	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	1	0.4	0	0.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	, -	0
Forgery	1	0.4	1	100.0	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	, • O	0.0	0	, - ,	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	<u>-</u>	0
Vandalism	10	3.8	0	0.0	0
Weapons	. 1	0.4	0	0.0	0
Prostitution	, 0	0.0	- 0	•••	0
Sex Offenses	6	2.3	2	33.3	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	. 0	0.0	, O	-	•
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0		0
Gambling	0	0.0	O	_	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	O	·	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	-	. O .
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	, 0		0
Disorderly Conduct	1	0.4	1	100.0	0
Vagrancy	O • ,	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	4	1.5	. 0	0.0	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	•	2,099
FTE Graduate Students	:	91
Staff Personnel	:	165
Faculty Personnel	:	285
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	•	13
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

Total: 2,653

Chattanooga State Technical Community College Chattanooga

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	0	0.0	0		0
Robbery	0	0.0	0		0
Assault	1	0.2	0	0.0	0
Burglary	2	0.4	0	0.0	0
Larceny	10	2.0	1	10.0	0
Vehicle Theft	3	0.6	0	0.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	- ·	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0		O
Vandalism	. 1	0.2	0	0.0	Ο
Weapons	0	0.0	0	. -	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	O.	-	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	. —	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	· O	, -	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	O , .
Gambling	0	0.0	. • 0	-	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0.	<u>→</u>	0
DUI	0	0.0	0		0
Liquor Laws	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0		0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	· O		0
All Other Offenses	5	1.0	0	0.0	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students FTE Graduate Students	•		4,660
Staff Personnel	•	,	185
			100
Faculty Personnel	:		172
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:		16
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:		0

Total : 5,033

Christian Brothers College

Memphis

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	7.0	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	Ö	0.0	Ö	·	0
Rape	Ö	0.0	Ö		o ·
Robbery	Ö	0.0	Ō	· . —	0
Assault	Ö	0.0	Ō	_	Ö -
Burglary	2	1.0	0	0.0	Ō
Larceny	11	5.4	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	18	8.9	0	0.0	0
Arson	1	0.5	0	0.0	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	, -	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	_	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	-	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	_	0
Vandalism	3	1.5	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	-	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	, - ,	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	_	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	Ō	- ,	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	_	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	0	0.0	0		0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0		0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	_	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	, O ,	0.0	0	_	O

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	1,609
FTE Graduate Students	:	102
Staff Personnel		121
Faculty Personnel	:	186
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	•	5
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	. 0

Total : 2,023

Cleveland State Community College

Cleveland

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	_ .	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	. <u>-</u> '	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	. -	0
Assault	0	0.0	0		0
Burglary	1	0.4	0	0.0	0
Larceny	15	6.6	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0		0
Arson	0	0.0	0	•••	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	. -	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	-	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	. 7	3.1	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0		0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	- .	O
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	, –	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	_	0
Gambling	0	0.0	. 0	- ,	O
Family Offenses	, 0	0.0	0	· –	0
DUI .	0	.0.0	0		0
Liquor Laws	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	- ,	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	·	, O
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	0 ,	0.0	. 0	-	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	2,052
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	139
Faculty Personnel	:	72
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	4
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	: .	1

Total: 2,268

Columbia State Community College

Columbia

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	/ / /	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	.0	_	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	_	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	-	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	-	0
Burglary	4	1.8	4	100.0	0
Larceny	2	0.9	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	<u> </u>	0
Arson	O	0.0	0	_	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	· <u>-</u>	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	_	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	·	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	_	O 4
Vandalism	0	0.0	0		0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	-	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0		0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	Ó	_	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Possession)	• 0	0.0	0		0
Gambling	0	`0.0	0		0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	, -	0
DUI	Ó	0.0	0	-	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	_	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Disorderly Conduct	, o o	0.0	0	-	0
Vagrancy	.0	0.0	0	- ,	0
All Other Offenses	. 0	0.0	0		, 0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	2,045
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	150
Faculty Personnel		81
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	: .	5
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	, :	0

Total : 2,281

Cumberland University

Lebannon

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	-	Ο
Robbery	0	0.0	0	· <u>-</u>	0
Assault	0	0.0	0		0
Burglary	0	0.0	0		0
Larceny	1	1.8	0	0.0	. 0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	· —	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	-	, O
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	2	3.7	1	50.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	-	, O
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	. · · · ·	0
Sex Offenses	• 0	0.0	0	_	, О
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	, · · · · - ·	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0		0
Gambling	0	,0.0	0	'	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	· 0	0.0	0		0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0		0
Drunkenness	1	1.8	1	100.0	0
Disorderly Conduct		0.0	0		0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	, 	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

Total:

546

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	467
FTE Graduate Students		3.
Staff Personnel	: .	30
Faculty Personnel	. :	42
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	3
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	1

David Lipscomb University

Nashville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	70	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0 .	_	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	Ο,	-	0
Rape	0	0.0	0		0
Robbery	• 0	0.0	0	. =	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	_	0
Burglary	4	1.3	0	0.0	0
Larceny	10	3.1	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0		0
Arson	0	0.0	0	_	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0		0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	-	0
Embezzlement	. 0	0.0	0	_	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	_	0 .
Vandalism	1	0.3	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	-	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0		0
Sex Offenses	, • 0	0.0	0		0 .
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	0	. 0.0	0	- .	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	=	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	. —	0
Liquor Laws	, 0	0.0	0	-	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	7	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	·	0
Vagrancy All Other Offenses	0 1	0.0	0 1	100.0	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	2,819
FTE Graduate Students	:	37
Staff Personnel	:	174
Faculty Personnel	:	129
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	16
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

Total: 3,175

Dyersburg State Community College

Dyersburg

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	74	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	• 0	-	0
Rape	0 '	0.0	0	_	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0		0
Assault	1	0.7	0	0.0	0
Burglary	4	2.7	0	0.0	0
Larceny	1	0.7	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	• 0	0.0	0	- .	. • • O
Arson	0	0.0	0		O .
Forgery	0	0.0	0 .		0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	-	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	1	0.7	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	-	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	, O	0.0	0 -	_	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	_	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	***	0
DUI .	0	0.0	0	-	0
Liquor Laws	O , ,	0.0	0	· · ·	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	, O	-	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0 .	- '	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0		0.

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	•	1,230
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	132
Faculty Personnel	:	130
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	•	1
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

Total: 1,493

East Tennessee State University

Johnson City

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	-	Ö
Robbery	0	0.0	0		O
Assault	13	1.0	5	38.5	0
Burglary	7	0.6	0	0.0	0
Larceny	215	17.1	16	7.4	3
Vehicle Theft	. 5	0.4	0	0.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	_	0
Forgery	2	0.2	1	50.0	0
Fraud	. 1	0.1	0	0.0	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Stolen Property	1.	0.1	. 0	0.0	0
Vandalism	88	7.0	1	1.1	0
Weapons	5	0.4	5	100.0	O
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0
Sex Offenses	2	0.2	1	50.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	2	0.2	2	100.0	0
Drugs (Possession)	11	0.9	11	100.0	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0		0
Family Offenses	1	0.1	0	0.0	0
DUI	9	0.7	9	100.0	0
Liquor Laws	16	1.3	15	93.8	0
Drunkenness	13	1.0	8	61.5	0
Disorderly Conduct		0.1	0	0.0	0
Vagrancy	_0	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	153	12.2	2	1.3	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	9,040
FTE Graduate Students	:	1,121
Staff Personnel	:	1,450
Faculty Personnel	: '	924
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	14
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	: '	17

Total: 12,566

Fisk University

Nashville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	. -	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	·	O .
Robbery	1	1.0	0	0.0	0
Assault	6	5.9	4	66.7	• 0
Burglary	24	23.4	-11	45.8	0
Larceny	. 7	6.8	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	3	2.9	2	66.7	0
Arson	2	2.0	2	100.0	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	-	O .
Fraud	0 .	0.0	0	-	O
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	_	0
Vandalism	14	13.7	3	21.4	0
Weapons	3	2.9	0	0.0	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0		0
Sex Offenses	12	11.7	1	8.3	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	_	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	,0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	· - '	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
DUI	0	0.0	0	- '	0
Liquor Laws	• 0	0.0	, O	. -	0
Drunkenness	2	2.0	2	100.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	2	2.0	2	100.0	O
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	O -
All Other Offenses	16	15.6	4	25.0	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students		894
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	82
Faculty Personnel		20
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	•	15
Security Personnel (Commissioned)		13

Total: 1,024

Note: November and December statistics not submitted, therefore not included in totals.

Freed-Hardeman University

Henderson

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0	-	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	-	0
Rape	Ţ	0.7	1	100.0	Ţ
Robbery	0	0.0	0	-	0
Assault	1	0.7	1	100.0	1
Burglary	3	2.2	Ō	0.0	0
Larceny	31	22.4	8	25.8	4
Vehicle Theft	1	0.7	0	0.0	0
Arson	. 0	0.0	0	- .	. O
Forgery	0	0.0	0	-	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	-	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	• 0	- .	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	·	0
Vandalism	2	1.4	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0		0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	_	0
Sex Offenses	2	1.4	0	0.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	_	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	_	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	_	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0		0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0		0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	· .	0
All Other Offenses	• 0	0.0	0	_	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	;	1,158
FTE Graduate Students	:	18
Staff Personnel	:	108
Faculty Personnel	:	94
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	• ·	6
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

Total: 1,384

Free-Will Baptist Bible College Nashville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	70	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0	_	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Rape	O,	0.0	0	_	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	-	0
Assault	0	0.0	0		0
Burglary	2	6.3	0	0.0	0
Larceny	2	6.3	. 0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0 -	_	0
Arson	0	0.0	, O -	· -	. O
Forgery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	_	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	O ,	_	0
Vandalism	1	3.1	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0		0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	<u>-</u>	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	Q	<u> </u>	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	· · · · · ·	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	O	. -	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	-	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drunkenness	. O	0.0	0		0
Disorderly Conduct	Ō	0.0	0	-	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	_	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:		248
FTE Graduate Students	:		10
Staff Personnel	:		33
Faculty Personnel	:		26
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	•		2
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	· :	ŧ	0
Total			319

Hiwassee College

Madisonville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0	-	0
Manslaughter	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	-	• 0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Assault	1	1.9	0	0.0	0
Burglary	0	0.0	0	· · · · · -	0
Larceny	1.	1.9	1	100.0	1
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	-	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Forgery	O	0.0	0 -	-	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	O +
Vandalism	0	0.0	0	. · · · · · · ·	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0		, O .
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	·	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0 .
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	Ó
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	-	0
Liquor Laws	, O	0.0	0	-	0
Drunkenness	О	0.0	O		0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0		0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

Total:

537

FTE Undergraduate Stud	ents :	464
FTE Graduate Students		0
Staff Personnel		36
Faculty Personnel		36
Security Personnel (No	n-commissioned) :	. 0
Security Personnel (Co	mmissioned) :	1

Jackson State Community College

Jackson

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	_	0
Rape	0	0.0	. O	-	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	<u> </u>	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	 ,	0
Burglary	0	0.0	0		0
Larceny	3	0.9	. 0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	. 0	0.0	0	_	0
Arson	0	0.0	. 0	-	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0		0
Fraud	1	0.3	1	100.0	
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0 ,	· -	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	_	O '
Vandalism	1	0.3	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	-	O
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	. 0
Sex Offenses	1	0.3	0	0.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Possession)	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	<u> </u>	O 1
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	_	0
DUI	0	0.0	0,	-	, O
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	<u>-</u>	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	· · ·	, O - e
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	- '	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	3,295
FTE Graduate Students	:	. 0
Staff Personnel	:	93
Faculty Personnel	:	81
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	5
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	•	0

Total: 3,474

John A. Gupton College Nashville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	. 0	0.0	· O	, - .	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0		O
Assault	. 0	0.0	0	- .	0
Burglary	0	0.0	0	-	0
Larceny	0	0.0	0	_	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	-	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	,0	0.0	0	_	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	,0	0.0	, 0	* -	0
Stolen Property	C	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	0	0.0	0	-	0
Weapons	0 .,	0.0	0		0
Prostitution	0	0.0	. 0		0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	_	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	_	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0		0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	Pages .	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	-	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	- '	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	_	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	- '	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	40
FTE Graduate Students		0
Staff Personnel	:	5
Faculty Personnel		12
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	0
Security Personnel (Commissioned)		0

Total: 57

Johnson Bible College

Knoxville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	0	0.0	. 0		0
Robbery	, 0	0.0	0		0
Assault	0	0.0	0	-	0
Burglary	0	0.0	0	-	0
Larceny	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vehicle Theft	0.	0.0	0	_	Ο
Arson	0	0.0	0	- ,	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	-	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	- '	О ,
Embezzlement	0	0.0	. 0	-	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	- '	, O
Vandalism	1	1.9	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	_ '	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	_ '	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	·	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0		0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	0
Family Offenses	1	1.9	1	100.0	0
DUI	0	0.0	٥	. -	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	О О	_	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	• 0		0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		, O
All Other Offenses	O *	0.0	0	, · · · · · ·	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	• :	395
FTE Graduate Students	• :	10
Staff Personnel	: 1	75
Faculty Personnel	: "	31
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)		13
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

Total : 524

King College

Bristol

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	,,	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0 .		0
Manslaughter	Ŏ	0.0	Ō	· ·	0
Rape	Ö	0.0	O	<u>-</u> , .	Ö
Robbery	0	0.0	0	· _	O
Assault	0	0.0	0		0
Burglary	0	0.0	0	_	0
Larceny	1	1.2	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	_	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	– .	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	-	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	_	0
Stolen Property	0 -	0.0	0	- ,	0
Vandalism	3	3.7	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	_	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	· -	0 .
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	O	•••	. O
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	Ţ	1.2	Ţ	100.0	0
Liquor Laws	3	3.7	3	100.0	0
Drunkenness	1	1.2	Ţ	100.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	2	2.5	2	100.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students		:	669
FTE Graduate Students		:	. 0
Staff Personnel		:	83
Faculty Personnel		:	52
Security Personnel (Non-comm	issioned)	:	2
Security Personnel (Commissi	oned)	:	1

Total : 807

Knoxville College

Knoxville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	7.9	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	· ·	Ö
Rape	1	0.7	1	100.0	0
Robbery	0	0.0	O	- .	0
Assault	26	17.4	25	96.2	0
Burglary	25	16.8	17	68.0	4
Larceny	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Vehicle Theft	3	2.0	. 3	100.0	0
Arson	1	0.7	1	100.0	0
Forgery	. 2	1.3	2	100.0	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	. ·	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	. 0	-	0
Stolen Property	4	2.7	1	25.0	0
Vandalism	16	10.7	11	68.8	0
Weapons	4	2.7	. 3	75.0	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0		0
Sex Offenses	1	0.7	1	100.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	1	0.7	1	100.0	1
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	. 0	· -	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	· · · · · -	0
DUI	0	0.0	, 0	-	0
Liquor Laws	5	3.4	4	80.0	1
Drunkenness	1	0.7	1	100.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	1	0.7	1	100.0	0
Vagrancy	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	1	0.7	1	100.0	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

•	1,242
:	0
:	115
:	119
•	10
:	4

Knoxville College

Morristown

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	0	0.0	0	-	0
Robbery	, 1	5.2	0 1	0.0	0
Assault	11	56.7	5	45.5	Ο
Burglary	4	20.6	0	0.0	0
7-arceny	0	0.0	0	_	. 0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	-	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	· _ `	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	. O
Vandalism	4	20.6	3	75.0	1
Weapons	0	0.0	0		: O
Prostitution	0	0.0	. 0	_	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Possession)	1	5.2	1	100.0	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	_	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	0	0.0	0		0
Liquor Laws	1	5.2	0	0.0	0
Drunkenness	2	10.3	1	50.0	, O ,
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0		0
Vagrancy	, O	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0		0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students		157
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel		21
Faculty Personnel	:	12
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)		4
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

Total: 194

Lambuth College

Jackson

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	/0	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	-	0
Rape	0	0.0	0		0
Robbery	0	0.0	0		0
Assault	0	0.0	0		. • 0
Burglary	9 .	9.7	. 0	0.0	0
Larceny	2	2.2	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	1	1.1	0	0.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	0	0.0	,0 -	-	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	••••	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	, 0	-	0
Stolen Property '	0	0.0	0	· ·	O
Vandalism	14	15.2	0	0.0	O ***
Weapons	0	0.0	0	-	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0		0
Sex Offenses	1	1.1	0	0.0	О
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	. 4	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	_	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	- '	0
DUI	. 0	0.0	0		0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0		0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	. 🕶	, O ,
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	Ö		0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	_	, O , , , ,
All Other Offenses	1	1.1	0	0.0	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

Total:

924

FTE Undergraduate Students		819
FTE Graduate Students	, · · · · ·	0
Staff Personnel	:	50
Faculty Personnel		49
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	, :	5
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	1

Lane College

Jackson

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	, -	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	0	0.0	O	<u> </u>	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	·	0
Assault	6	8.7	5	83.3	1
Burglary	0	0.0	· O	_	0
Larceny	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vehicle Theft	, 0	0.0	0		0
Arson	0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	-	0
Fraud	0	0.0	. 0	.—	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	, · · O	-	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Vandalism	13	18.8	. 8	61.5	1
Weapons	0	0.0	0	-	• 0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	O .	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	1	1.4	1	100.0	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	· - .	0
Gambling	0	0.0	, 0	- _	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
DUI	1	1.4	1	100.0	0
Liquor Laws	, 0	0.0	0		0
Drunkenness	3	4.3	2	66.7	1
Disorderly Conduct	8	11.6	8	100.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

Total:

691

FTE Undergraduate Students	•	530
FTE Graduate Students	:	, 0
Staff Personnel	*	117
Faculty Personnel		37
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)		4
Security Personnel (Commissioned)		3

Lee College

Cleveland

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	/0	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	- O	0,0	· O	- ,	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	, -	0
Robbery	0	0.0	. • 0		0
Assault	0	0.0	O -	- ,	0
Burglary	16	8.1	0	0.0	0
Larceny	9	4.6	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	1	0.5	1	100.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	-	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	. 0	· -	. 0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	10	5.1	0	0.0	0
Weapons	O	0.0	. 0	_	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0		0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	_	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0		0
Gambling	0	0.0	0,		0
Family Offenses	О	0.0	0		0
DUI	1	0.5	1	100.0	O
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	· · · · -	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0		0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	· - '	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	- '	0
All Other Offenses	4	2.0	4	100.0	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	•	1,688
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	135
Faculty Personnel	:	137
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	12
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	•	0
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

Lemoyne-Owen College

Memphis

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	_	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	-	0 .
Robbery	. 1	0.8	. 1	100.0	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	_	0
Burglary	, 3	2.5	1	33.3	0
Larceny	8	6.7	1	12.5	0
Vehicle Theft	3	2.5	0	0.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	- ,	0
Forgery	Ö	0.0	. 0	· -	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	_	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	-	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	0	0.0	, O	· -	, · · · · · · O *
Weapons	0	0.0	0	_	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	, O	_	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	O	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	_	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
DUI	0	0.0	0	_	. 0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	0.	0.0	0	· · · · ·	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0		0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students		1,009
FTE Graduate Students	:	·O
Staff Personnel	•	35
Faculty Personnel	:	145
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	5
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	5

Lincoln Memorial University Harrogate

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	 .	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Robbery	, 0	0.0	0	. - .	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	·	0
Burglary	9	5.6	2	22.2	1
Larceny	9	5.6	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	· O	wife .	O
Arson	0	0.0	0		0
Forgery	0	0.0	V 0	-	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	-	0
Embezzlement	. 0	0.0	0	-	10
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0		0
Vandalism	5	3.1	. 1	20.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0		0
Prostitution	0	0.0	. 0		0
Sex Offenses	, O ,	0.0	0		0 ' ' '
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	1	0.6	1	100.0	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	0
Family Offenses	0 .	0.0	, 0	· -	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	_	, company
Liquor Laws	14	8.8	14	100.0	0
Drunkenness	2	1.3	2	100.0	. O
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		, 0
All Other Offenses	1	0.6	1	100.0	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	1,336
FTE Graduate Students	:	82
Staff Personnel	:	111
Faculty Personnel	:	62
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	•	5
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

Martin Methodist College

Pulaski

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0,.0	0		0
Rape	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Robbery	0	0.0	. 0	. -	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Burglary	1	2.3	0	0.0	0
Larceny	1	2.3	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0		0
Arson	0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	, 0	0.0	. 0		. 0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	-	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	-	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	, 0	0.0	0	-	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	-	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	, O
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	, -	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0		0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	-	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	2	4.5	0	0.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	,0	- "	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	•	390
FTE Graduate Students	•	0
Staff Personnel	:	33
Faculty Personnel	:	21
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	•	Ö
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	•	0

Total: 444

Maryville College

Maryville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared (% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0	_	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	0	0.0	0	_	0
Robbery	O	0.0	0	, -	0
Assault	1	1.0	0	0.0	0
Burglary	0	0.0	0	, -	0
Larceny	31	29.7	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	, .	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	_	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	– ,	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	_	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	- ,	O
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	_	0
Vandalism	7	6.7	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	· 	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	O 1	0.0	0	- .	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	. 0		0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	–	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	0
Family Offenses	,0	0.0	0	_	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	· <u>-</u>	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	-	. O
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	· <u>-</u>	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0		0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	•	841
FTE Graduate Students	•	. 0
Staff Personnel	:	140
Faculty Personnel	•	60
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	1
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	3

Meharry Medical College

Nashville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	,,	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	1	0.5	1	100.0	0
Robbery	2	0.9	0	0.0	0
Assault	5	2.3	1	20.0	0
Burglary	16	7.3	0	0.0	0
Larceny	73	33.3	6	8.2	0
Vehicle Theft	25	11.4	6	24.0	· O ,
Arson	, O -	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	O	0.0	0	 ,	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	-	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	•	0
Vandalism	8	3.6	2	25.0	0
Weapons	1	0.5	0	0.0	· O
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	 ,	0
Sex Offenses	1	0.5	0 1	0.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Possession)	2	0.9	2 · · ·	100.0	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	, O
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
DUI	0	0.0	0	<u>-</u>	0
Liquor Laws	0 ,	0.0	0		0
Drunkenness	8	3.6	6	75.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	10	4.6	5	50.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	·	0
All Other Offenses	29	13.2	9	31.0	1

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	0
FTE Graduate Students	:	555
Staff Personnel	:	1317
Faculty Personnel	:	283
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	. 30
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	8

Total: 2,193

Memphis College of Art

Memphis

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	70	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	<u>-</u>	Ō
Rape	0	0.0	0	_	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0		0
Assault	. 0	0.0	0	***	0
Burglary	4	12.3	0	0.0	0
Larceny	3	9.2	1	33.3	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	-	• 0
Arson	0	0.0	0	_	O
Forgery	0	0.0	0	.	Ö
Fraud	0 1	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		O
Stolen Property	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	0	0.0	0	_	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	-	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0		0
Sex Offenses	, 0	0.0	0	-	O
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	- ,	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	. 0	-	O
Gambling	0	0.0	0	_	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0		. O
DUI	0	.0.0	0	-	0
Liquor Laws	0,	0.0	0	-	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0		0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	· -	0
All Other Offenses	O	0.0	0	-	O

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	225
FTE Graduate Students	:	22
Staff Personnel	:	35
Faculty Personnel		43
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	1
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

Total: 326

Memphis State University

Memphis

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	Ō	0.0	Ō		Ō
Rape	0	0.0	0 0	_ .	0
Robbery	2	0.1	1	50.0	0
Assault	20	0.8	14	70.0	0
Burglary	4	0.2	1	25.0	0
Larceny	215	8.8	15	7.0	1
Vehicle Theft	38	1.5	1	2.6	1
Arson	1	0.04	0	0.0	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	_	. O
Fraud	1	0.04	1	100.0	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	. 0	0.0	. 0		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Vandalism	86	3.5	2	2.3	0
Weapons	4	0.2	4	100.0	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	13	0.5	7	53.8	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Drugs (Possession)	4	0.2	. 4	100.0	0
Gambling	0	0.0	.0	-	. O
Family Offenses	0	0.0	, O	-	0
DUI	1	0.04	1	100.0	0
Liquor Laws	7	0.3	7	100.0	O
Drunkenness	13	0.5	13	100.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	13	0.5	13	100.0	1
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		<u> </u>
All Other Offenses	28	1.1	27	96.4	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	•	16,604
FTE Graduate Students	* 5.	4,579
Staff Personnel	:	2,061
Faculty Personnel	:	1,252
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	22
Security Personnel (Commissioned)		30

Total: 24,548

Middle Tennessee State University

Murfreesboro

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	0	0.0	· O	. -	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	, and .	0
Assault	28	2.0	20	71.4	0
Burglary	39	2.8	2	5.1	0
Larceny	244	17.4	21	8.6	0
Vehicle Theft	9	0.6	6	66.7	0
Arson	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	1	0.1	1	100.0	0
Fraud	11	0.8	11	100.0	0
Embezzlement	1	0.1	1	100.0	0
Stolen Property	12	0.9	11	91.7	0
Vandalism	89	6.4	0	0.0	0
Weapons	5	0.4	5	100.0	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0		0
Sex Offenses	1	0.1	O •	0.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	_	0
Drugs (Possession)	, 0	0.0	. 0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Family Offenses	1	0.1	1	100.0	0
DUI	17	1.2	17	100.0	0
Liquor Laws	8	0.6	8	100.0	0
Drunkenness	15	1.1	15	100.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	36	2.6	30	83.3	, · · · · O
Vagrancy	127	9.1	117	92.1	, 0
All Other Offenses	25	1.8	21	84.0	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	12,018
FTE Graduate Students	:	733
Staff Personnel	:	466
Faculty Personnel	:	763
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	4
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	15

Milligan College
Milligan College

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	70	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0 .		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		. 0
Rape	0	0.0	0	-	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	: <u>-</u>	0
Assault:	0	0.0	0	- ·	0
Burglary	0	0.0	0	-	0
Larceny	9	9.4	1	11.1	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0		0 - 1 - 1
Arson	0	0.0	0	ا سيا	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0		0
Fraud	1	1.0	1	100.0	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	•••	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	, - .	0
Vandalism	0	0.0	0		0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	-	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Drugs (Possession)	1	1.0	0	0.0	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	0
Family Offenses	O	0.0	0	 .	0
DUI	0	0.0	0		0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	. 0	- ,	0
Drunkenness	.0	0.0	0		0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vagrancy	, 0	0.0	O O		0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students FTE Graduate Students	:	766 45
Staff Personnel	:	85
Faculty Personnel	:	58
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	4
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	1

Total : 959

Motlow State Community College

Tullahoma

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared		Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	O	_	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	· ·	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Assault	0	0.0	0		0
Burglary	0	0.0	0	-	0
Larceny	5	2.5	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	-	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	- ·	0
Forgery	. O	0.0	0	_	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	-	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0		0
Vandalism	1	0.5	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	- -	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	, - ,	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	- .	O
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0		• 0
DUI	0	0.0	· O		• O
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	-	O , ,
Drunkenness	0	0.0	. · · O	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vagrancy	.0	0.0	0	· -	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0		0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	1,798
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	114
Faculty Personnel	:	58
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	0
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	•	0

Nashville State Technical Institute

Nashville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	70	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	1	0.3	0	0.0	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	· _	O ,
Assault	2	0.6	2	100.0	0
Burglary	4	1,2	2	50.0	0
Larceny	16	4.9	2	12.5	0
Vehicle Theft	1	0.3	0	0.0	Q
Arson	• 0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	0	0.0	O		0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	-	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	.—	0
Vandalism	1	0.3	1	100.0	1
Weapons	0	0.0	0	, -	O
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	. —	• 0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	_	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	_	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	-	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	. 0	_	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0		0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	_	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	Q

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students		2,649
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	234
Faculty Personnel	:	355
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	9
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	, 0

Total: 3,247

Northeast State Technical Community College Blountville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	Ō	0.0	Ō		. 0
Rape	0	0.0	Ō		0
Robbery	0	0.0	0		Ō
Assault	0	0.0	0	-	0
Burglary	3	1.0	0	0.0	0
Larceny	0	0.0	0		0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	-	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	. -	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	_	.0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	_	, 0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0		0
Vandalism	0	0.0	0	-	O
Weapons	0	0.0	0	, - -	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	,	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	,	O
Gambling	0 '	0.0	0	-	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	_	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	-	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0		0
Vagrancy	1	0.3	1	100.0	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	_	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	2,826
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	102
Faculty Personnel	:	137
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	5
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

Total: 3,070

Pellissippi State Technical Community College Knoxville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	70	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	Ō	0.0	Ō	-	Ö
Rape	0	0.0	0	_	0
Robbery	Ö	0.0	O	<u> </u>	Ō
Assault	1	0.2	1	100.0	Ō
Burglary	ī	0.2	0	0.0	0
Larceny	12	2.6	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	1	0.2	0	0.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	. -	0
Forgery	. 0	0.0	0		0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	-	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	, 	0
Vandalism	3	0.6	0	0.0	0
Weapons	1	0.2	0	0.0	0
Prostitution	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	. - .	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	· · · 0	· _	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	_	0
Family Offenses	.0	0.0	0	· -	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	· –	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	. O ·	·	0
Disorderly Conduct	4	0.9	1	25.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	1	0.2	1	100.0	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	4,116
FTE Graduate Students	:	. 0
Staff Personnel	:	226
Faculty Personnel	:	348
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	9
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	1

Total: 4,700

Rhodes College

Memphis

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	70	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	***	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	-	0
Robbery	2	1.1	0	0.0	0
Assault	1	0.6	0	0.0	0
Burglary	7	4.0	0	0.0	0
Larceny	31	17.7	4	12.9	0
Vehicle Theft	9	5.1	0	0.0	.0
Arson	0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	,	, O ,
Fraud	. 0	0.0	0	-	O
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	, -	0
Stolen Property	, • O	0.0	0	 :	0
Vandalism	10	5.7	1	10.0	1
Weapons	. 0	0.0	0	-	O
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	1	0.6	0	0.0	O
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	.	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	4	2.3	3	75.0	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	-	O
Drunkenness	3	1.7	1	33.3	0
Disorderly Conduct	2	1.1	Ō	0.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	4	2.3	1	25.0	1

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students		1,375
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	218
Faculty Personnel	:	148
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	15
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

Roane State Community College

Harriman

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	70	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	-	O ·
Robbery	0	0.0	0		0
Assault	2	0.5	0	0.0	0
Burglary	0	0.0	0		0
Larceny	11	2.8	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	1	0.3	0	0.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	. —	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	. -	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	-	O
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	, -	0
Vandalism	1	0.3	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	-	0
Prostitution	0 1	0.0	0	_	O ,
Sex Offenses	. 0	0.0	0	, ,	O
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
DUI	0	0.0	. O		0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	. 0	-	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	•	3,375
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	221
Faculty Personnel	:	282
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	4
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	. 0

Total: 3,882

Shelby State Community College

Memphis

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared		Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0	-	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	. 0		0
Rape	0	0.0	0	-	0
Robbery	1	0.2	1	100.0	1
Assault	14	2.5	14	100.0	11
Burglary	18	3.2	13	72.2	13
Larceny	3	0.5	2	66.7	0
Vehicle Theft	3	0.5	3	100.0	2
Arson	2	0.4	2	100.0	2
Forgery	1	0.2	1	100.0	O.
Fraud	1	0.2	1	100.0	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	-	0
Stolen Property	4	0.7	4	100.0	1 .
Vandalism	13	2.3	6	42.2	4
Weapons	2	0.4	2	100.0	2
Prostitution	0	0.0	0		0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0		0
Gambling	0	. 0.0	. 0	-	.0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	-	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0		0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	6	1.1	6	100.0	6
Vagrancy	1	0.2	1	100.0	1
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0		0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	5,063
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	235
Faculty Personnel	:	284
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	3
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	12

Total: 5,597

Southern College of Optometry

Memphis

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0	_	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	0	0.0	0	_	0
Robbery	1	2.4	0	0.0	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	_	0
Burglary	1	2.4	0	0.0	0
Larceny	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vehicle Theft	1	2.4	0 .	0.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	. · · -	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	·	0
Embezzlement	. 0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	· · · - ·	0
Vandalism	0	0.0	0	. · · ·	0,
Weapons	0 "	0.0	0	-	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	_	0
Drugs (Possession)	, , , , , 0	0.0	0		0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	_	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	–	0
DUI	- Q	0.0	0	-	0
Liquor Laws	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
Drunkenness	1 .	2.4	1	100.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	. - .	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	_	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	, - ,	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	311
FTE Graduate Students	. :	0
Staff Personnel	:	65
Faculty Personnel	:	40
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	5
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

Total: 421

Southern College of Seventh Day Adventist Collegedale

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	· –	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	- ,	0
Robbery	0	0.0	. 0	-	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	_	0
Burglary	13	9.5	0	0.0	0
Larceny	14	10.2	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	,O	0.0	0	_	0
Arson	1	0.7	0	0.0	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	· —	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	-	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	·	0
Stolen Property	1	0.7	0	0.0	. 0
Vandalism	12	8.8	0	0.0	O 1
Weapons	1	0.7	0	0.0	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)		0.0	0	• -	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	· • •	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	_	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0
DUI	0	0.0	,O	. -	0
Liquor Laws	• 0	0.0	0		0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	- •	0
Disorderly Conduct		0.7	0	0.0	0
Vagrancy	2	1.5	1	50.0	0
All Other Offenses	1	0.7	0	0.0	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	1,368
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	179
Faculty Personnel	:	194
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	• :	13
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	0

State Technical Institute at Memphis

Memphis

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	. 0	·	0
Rape	0	0.0	. 0	_	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0 /		0
Assault	0	0.0	0	-	0
Burglary	· 5	0.5	0 ,	0.0	0
Larceny	18	1.9	2	11.1	0
Vehicle Theft	2	0.2	0	0.0	0
Arson	O	0.0	0	<u></u>	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0		. 0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		. 0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	O	-	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0		0
Vandalism	7	0.7	0	0.0	0
Weapons	. 0	0.0	0	, 	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	- -	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0		0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Family Offenses DUI	0	0.0	0	· - ·	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	. 0		0
Drunkenness	2	0.0	0	0.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	1	0.2	0	0.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	_ 	Ö

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	8,763
FTE Graduate Students	:	0
Staff Personnel	:	219
Faculty Personnel	:	502
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	2
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	5

Total: 9,496

Tennessee State University

Nashville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0	_	0
Manslaughter	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
Rape	1	0.1	0	0.0	0
Robbery	10	1.5	1	10.0	1
Assault	37	5.5	17	45.9	1
Burglary	96	14.2	10	10.4	2
Larceny	85	12.6	. 7	8.2	0
Vehicle Theft	8	1.2	5	62.5	1
Arson	3	0.4	. 0	0.0	O
Forgery	2	0.3	- A O	0.0	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	_	Ο
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	2	0.3	2	100.0	0
Vandalism	49	7.3	4	8.2	1
Weapons	9	1.3	9	100.0	1
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	_	. 0
Sex Offenses	5	0.7	3	60.0	1
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Possession)	5	0.7	5	100.0	О
Gambling	1	0.1	1	100.0	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
DUI	1	0.1	1	100.0	0
Liquor Laws	11	1.6	8	72.7	0
Drunkenness	4	0.6	2	50.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	22	3.3	15	68.2	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	74	11.0	35	47.3	1

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	5,206
FTE Graduate Students	:	484
Staff Personnel	:	649
Faculty Personnel	:	374
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	12
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	21

Total: 6,746

Tennessee Technological University Cookeville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	/0	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	, O	0.0	0	_	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	_	0
Robbery	0 :	0.0	0	<u> </u>	0
Assault	6	0.6	. 6	100.0	0
Burglary	6	0.6	1	16.7	0
Larceny	148	16.0	13	8.8	1.
Vehicle Theft	3	0.3	0	0.0	0
Arson	1	0.1	0	0.0	0
Forgery	1	0.1	1	100.0	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	_	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	4	0.4	3	75.0	0
Vandalism	51	5.5	1	2.0	0
Weapons	1	0.1	ı 1	100.0	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0		0.
Sex Offenses	. 8	0.9	3	37.5	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	· · - ·	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0		0
Gambling	0	0.0	0		0
Family Offenses	1	0.1	1	100.0	0
DUI	2	0.2	2	100.0	0
Liquor Laws	1	0.1	1	100.0	0
Drunkenness	8	0.9	8	100.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	25	2.7	21	84.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	99	10.7	44	44.4	5

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students FTE Graduate Students	:	7,126 1,014
Staff Personnel	:	517
Faculty Personnel	:	572
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	O
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	: :	15

9,244

Total :

Tennessee Temple University

Chattanooga

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Rape	1	0.5	- 1	100.0	. O
Robbery	2	1.1	0	0.0	0
Assault	4	2.2	1	25.0	. · · 1
Burglary	19	10.3	1	5.3	0
Larceny	21	11.4	1	4.8	1
Vehicle Theft	10	5.4	1	10.0	1
Arson	0	0.0	0	· –	0
Forgery	0	0.0	O	· · ·	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	-	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	· <u></u>	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	3	1.6	1	33.3	1
Weapons	0	0.0	0	-	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	· ·	0
Sex Offenses	6	3.3	0	0.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Possession)	.0	0.0	. 0	-	. 0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	· · · ·	0
Family Offenses	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	0	0.0	0		0.
Liquor Laws	• 0	0.0	0	- '	0.
Drunkenness	2	1.1	0	0.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	1.	0.5	0	0.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	. 7 · 7	3.8	0	0.0	O

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	1,443
FTE Graduate Students	:	40
Staff Personnel	:	256
Faculty Personnel		95
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	. :	0
Security Personnel (Commissioned)		10

Tennessee Wesleyan College

Athens

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0 ·	2-4	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	_	0
Rape	0	0.0	0		0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	-	0
Burglary	1	1.8	0	0.0	0
Larceny	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Arson	0	0.0	, 0		0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Fraud	0	0.0	. 0	, -	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0 .		0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0		0
Vandalism	2 ,	3.6	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	. 0	-	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	.0	- ·	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	, 0	· · · · · ·	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0		0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	_	0
DUI	0	0.0	, O .	· ' - '	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	- '	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0		0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	± ' '	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	480
FTE Graduate Students		0
Staff Personnel	:	45
Faculty Personnel	•	35
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)		0
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	2

Total: 562

Tomlinson College

Cleveland

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	. //	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	-	0
Rape	0	0.0	. O		. O
Robbery	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	_	0
Burglary	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Larceny	0	0.0	0	_	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	· _	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	,0	0.0	0		0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	_	0
Embezzlement	, O	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	0	0.0	0.		0
Weapons	0	0.0	0		0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	O
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	· · · -	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	O ,	0.0	0	- · ·	0
Family Offenses	Ö	0.0	Ō	-	. O
DUI	0	0.0	0	•••	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	Q ·		0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0		Ü
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	, 	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0		0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	234
FTE Graduate Students		0
Staff Personnel		26
Faculty Personnel	: \$	25
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	. :	9
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	• :	0

Total: 294

Trevecca Nazarene College

Nashville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	,,	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	O	-	, О
Rape	0	0.0	0		0
Robbery	0	0.0	0		0
Assault	0	0.0	Ö .	•	0
Burglary	2	1.3	1	50.0	0
Larceny	16	10.1	6	37.5	0
Vehicle Theft	1	0.6	0	0.0	Ο
Arson	0	0.0	0		0
Forgery	0	0.0	0		0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	· O	0.0	0	-	0
Stolen Property	1	0.6	0	0.0	0
Vandalism	2	1.3	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0		0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	, O	0.0	0		o
Drugs (Possession)	• 0	0.0	0		0
Gambling Gambling	0	0.0	0		0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	O ,
DUI	0	0.0	0	-	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	·	0
Drunkenness	1	0.6	. 1	100.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	6	3.8	б	100.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	. 0	.	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	950
FTE Graduate Students	:	457
Staff Personnel	:	110
Faculty Personnel	:	60
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	3
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	6

Tusculum College

Greeneville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	0	0.0	0	. · · · · ·	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	-	0
Assault	1	1.2	0	0.0	0
Burglary	1	1.2	0	0.0	0
Larceny	2	2.3	0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	.	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	_	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	O ,
Vandalism	O	0.0	0		0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	,—	O , ,
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	.—	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	- .	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	·	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	_	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	_	, O *
Liquor Laws	. 0	0.0	0	· -	.0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	. 0	-	O 1
Disorderly Conduct	, Q	0.0	0	<u> </u>	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	. 0		. • 0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	· -	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	569
FTE Graduate Students	:	139
Staff Personnel	:	105
Faculty Personnel	:	52
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	2
Security Personnel (Commissioned)		1

Total : 868

Union University

Jackson

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	, •	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	Ō	0.0	0	· _ ·	Ō
Rape	0	0.0	0	· _ ·	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	·	O
Assault	0	0.0	0		0
Burglary	2	1.2	0	0.0	0
Larceny	0	0.0	0	. · · · · - · · ·	O - 1
Vehicle Theft	1	0.6	1	100.0	0,
Arson	0	0.0	0		0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		. 0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	_	0
Stolen Property	2	1.2	1	50.0	, O
Vandalism	3	1.8	0	0.0	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	•••	0
Prostitution	· · · · O	0.0	0		0
Sex Offenses	1	0.6	0	0.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	, -	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	_	0
Gambling Company	0	0.0	0	. -	0
Family Offenses DUI	0	0.0 0.0	0	_	I
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0		0
Drunkenness	. 0	0.0	0		0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0		0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	1	0.6	Ö	0.0	ŏ

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	1,472
FTE Graduate Students	.:	15
Staff Personnel	:	110
Faculty Personnel	:	93
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	0
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	6

Chattanooga

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0	_	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	_	0
Rape	0	0.0	0		0
Robbery	0	0.0	. 0	_	0
Assault	15	2.2	12	80.0	0
Burglary	12	1.7	0	0.0	0
Larceny	158	22.8	28	17.7	2
Vehicle Theft	3	0.4	0	0.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0		0
Fraud	3	0.4	3	100.0	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	•••	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	,	0
Vandalism	6	0.9	2	33.3	0
Weapons	2	0.3	2	100.0	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	, - -	0
Sex Offenses	1	0.1	1	100.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	, -	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0		0
Gambling	, 0	0.0	0		0
Family Offenses	0 1	0.0	0		0
DUI	2	0.3	2	100.0	O .
Liquor Laws	5	0.7	5	100.0	0
Drunkenness	13	1.9	12	92.3	0
Disorderly Conduct	. 7	1.0	7	100.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	, - .	0
All Other Offenses	9	1.3	8	88.9	1

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	5,535
FTE Graduate Students		465
Staff Personnel	:	. 493
Faculty Personnel	:	381
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	. 20
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	ţ.	31

Total : 6,925

Knoxville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	· 1	0.03	1	100.0	0
Robbery	7	0.2	2	28.6	1
Assault	29	0.9	24	82.8	1
Burglary	54	1.7	14	25.9	6
Larceny	757	23.9	111	14.7	5
Vehicle Theft	41	1.3	37	90.2	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	-	. O
Forgery	3	0.1	3	100.0	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	<u> </u>	0
Stolen Property	4	0.1	4	100.0	0
Vandalism	163	5.1	20	12.3	0
Weapons	11	0.3	11	100.0	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	· · · · ·	Ο
Sex Offenses	20	0.6	4	20.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	Ö		O .
Drugs (Possession)	19	0.6	19	100.0	2
Gambling	0	0.0	0		O
Family Offenses	7	0.2	7	100.0	0
DUI	124	3.9	124	100.0	0
Liquor Laws	53	1.7	52	98.1	2
Drunkenness	187	5.9	187	100.0	4
Disorderly Conduct		0.5	15	93.8	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	<u>-</u>	0
All Other Offenses	197	6.2	119	60.4	14

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	19,480
FTE Graduate Students	:	4,675
Staff Personnel	:	5,470
Faculty Personnel	:	2,030
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	30
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	, :	48

Martin

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0 .		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		0
Rape	0 :	0.0	, O,	<u> </u>	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	· 	0
Assault	16	2.8	14	87.5	Ο
Burglary	20	3.5	6	30.0	0
Larceny	120	20.9	26	21.7	, O
Vehicle Theft	1	0.2	1	100.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	***	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	. <u>-</u>	0
Fraud	1	0.2	1	100.0	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0		0
Stolen Property	. 0	0.0	0	_	0
Vandalism	81	14.1	18	22.2	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0		O
Prostitution	0	0.0	, O	. -	0
Sex Offenses	1	0.2	1	100.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	. 1	0.2	1	100.0	0
Drugs (Possession)	2	0.3	2	100.0	O 1
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	_	0
DUI	2	0.3	2	100.0	0
Liquor Laws	10	1.7	10	100.0	0
Drunkenness	11	1.9	11	100.0	O
Disorderly Conduct	11	1.9	11	100.0	0, 1
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	_	O
All Other Offenses	9	1.6	8	88.9	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	4,929
FTE Graduate Students	:	127
Staff Personnel	:	417
Faculty Personnel	:	229
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	28
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	: .	13

Total: 5,743

Memphis

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0		. 0
Rape	1	0.1	1	100.0	0
Robbery	1	0.1	0	0.0	0
Assault	8	1.2	6	75.0	1
Burglary	9	1.3	2	22.2	1
Larceny	192	28.2	13	6.8	0
Vehicle Theft	13	1.9	0	0.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	0		0
Forgery	0	0.0	0		0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	<u> </u>	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	, -	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	<u> </u>	0
Vandalism	15	2.2	2	13.3	0
Weapons	2	0.3	2	100.0	0
Prostitution	, O	0.0	0		· O
Sex Offenses	2	0.3	2	100.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	. 0	0.0	• 0	- -	0
Drugs (Possession)	1	0.1	1	100.0	0
Gambling	. 0	0.0	0	_	O
Family Offenses	5	0.7	4	80.0	0
DUI	O n	0.0	0	- -	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drunkenness	4	0.6	4	100.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	40	5.9	25	62.5	3
Vagrancy	6	0.9	3	50.0	0
All Other Offenses	17	2.5	8	47.1	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	339
FTE Graduate Students	:	1,401
Staff Personnel	:	4,270
Faculty Personnel	:	753
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	3
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	: ,	37

Total: 6,803

University of Tennessee Space Institute

Tullahoma

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	_	Ō
Rape	0	0.0	0		Ō
Robbery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	-	0
Burglary	0	0.0	0	-	0
Larceny	0	0.0	0	_	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	_	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0.	_	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	,	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	· O	0.0	0	-	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	-	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	- '	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0	· · · · · · · · ·	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0		0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	- ·	0
DUI	. O	0.0	0		0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	_	0
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0		· · · · · · · · · · · · · O
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	_	O .
Vagrancy	, 0	0.0	0	- ·	0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	O O

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	0
FTE Graduate Students		99
Staff Personnel	:	224
Faculty Personnel		45
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	. :	0
Security Personnel (Commissioned)		4

Total : 372

University Of The South

Sewanee

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	. 0	_	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	_	0
Rape	0	0.0	, O	-	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	-	0
Burglary	14	8.9	1	7.1	0
Larceny	82	52.1	10	12.2	0
Vehicle Theft	2	1.3	1	50.0	0
Arson	0	0.0	, 0		0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	-	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0		0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	- '	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0		0
Vandalism	13	8.3	4	30.8	0
Weapons	1	0.6	1	100.0	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	_	0
Sex Offenses	1	0.6	1	100.0	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Possession)	1	0.6	1	100.0	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	-	Ō
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	10	6.3	10	100.0	0
Liquor Laws	1	0.6	1	100.0	0
Drunkenness	12	7.6	12	100.0	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	2	1.3	2	100.0	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	1,068
FTE Graduate Students	:	67
Staff Personnel	:	331
Faculty Personnel		97
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	4
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	. :	8

Vanderbilt University

Nashville

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	-	0
Rape	2	0.1	2	100.0	0
Robbery	4	0.2	1	25.0	0
Assault	14	0.7	10	71.4	0
Burglary	42	2.1	3	7.1	0
Larceny	573	28.8	49	8.6	1
Vehicle Theft	14	0.7	3	21.4	0
Arson	2	0.1	. 1	50.0	0
Forgery	2	0.1	1	50.0	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	_	0 .
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	· · · · · · ·	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	-	0
Vandalism	108	5.4	11	10.2	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0		0
Prostitution	, O	0.0	0		0
Sex Offenses	17	0.9	7	41.2	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	1	0.1	1	100.0	1
Drugs (Possession)	3	0.2	3	100.0	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	. -	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	1	0.1	1	100.0	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drunkenness	77	3.9	71	92.2	45
Disorderly Conduct	18	0.9	9	50.0	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0	-	0
All Other Offenses	409	20.5	299	73.1	4

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students		5,287
FTE Graduate Students		3,949
Staff Personnel	:	8,985
Faculty Personnel	:	1,627
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	9
Security Personnel (Commissioned)		70

Volunteer State Community College Gallatin

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	% Cleared	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0		0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	0	-	0
Rape	. 0	0.0	. 0	-	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	_	0
Burglary	0	0.0	0	-	0
Larceny	10	3.3	. 0	0.0	0
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	_	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	· -	0
Fraud	0	0.0	. 0		· O
Embezzlement	Q	0.0	0	. -	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0	· <u>-</u>	0
Vandalism	0	0.0	0	· _ ·	0
Weapons	Ö	0.0	0	-	0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0		0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	0	0.0	0		0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0		0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	· ·	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
DUI	0	0.0	0	<u> </u>	0
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	_	O .
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	-	0
Disorderly Conduct	0	0.0	0	_	0
Vagrancy	0	0.0	0		0
All Other Offenses	0	0.0	0	_	0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	2,584
FTE Graduate Students		0
Staff Personnel	:	110
Faculty Personnel		288
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	7
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	\$1	0

Total : 2,989

Walters State Community College

Morristown

Offense Category	Actual Offenses Reported	Rate Per 1,000	Offenses Cleared	, ,	Clearances Involving Persons Under 18 Years
Homicide	0	0.0	0	_	0
Manslaughter	0	0.0	. 0	***	0
Rape	0	0.0	0	_	0
Robbery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Assault	0	0.0	0	-	0
Burglary	0	0.0	0	_	0
Larceny	5	1.5	1	20.0	· 1
Vehicle Theft	0	0.0	0	· <u>-</u>	0
Arson	0	0.0	0	-	0
Forgery	0	0.0	0	_	0
Fraud	0	0.0	0	· —	0
Embezzlement	0	0.0	0	_	0
Stolen Property	0	0.0	0		0
Vandalism	0	0.0	0	· · · · ·	0
Weapons	0	0.0	0		0
Prostitution	0	0.0	0	_	0
Sex Offenses	0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Sale/Manuf)	. 0	0.0	0	-	0
Drugs (Possession)	0	0.0	0	-	0
Gambling	0	0.0	0	· - :	0
Family Offenses	0	0.0	Ö	- -	0
DUI	0	0.0	0		O .
Liquor Laws	0	0.0	0	· 	O
Drunkenness	0	0.0	0	· ·	0
Disorderly Conduct	Ů,	0.0	0		Ü
Vagrancy	U	0.0	0	- - -	0
All Other Offenses	, O	0.0	0		0

Campus Population Statistics (1990 Fall Term Campus Population)

FTE Undergraduate Students	:	2,935
FTE Graduate Students		0
Staff Personnel	. :	210
Faculty Personnel	. :	139
Security Personnel (Non-commissioned)	:	1
Security Personnel (Commissioned)	:	6

Total: 3,291

Tennessee Bureau of Investigation, Auth. No. 348029. 500 copies. This public document was promulgated at a cost of \$2.31 each.

